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PODUVAL Akash

From: Jialin <riaz@justice.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 5:12 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor 

Survey
Subject: S2M03V3G - [EXTERNAL] NOTICE OF ACCIDENT ; YOUR REF: SJY 6295B ; OUR REF: JNY 

664 (K) EB
Attachments: NOA - JNY 664.pdf

Categories: Akash

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO. JNY 664 AND SJY 6295B ON 3 MARCH 2022 ALONG 
UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD  
 
We refer to the above captioned matter. 
 
Please find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action.  
 
Kindly let us hear from you soonest possible. 
 
 
Regards, 
Jialin 
RIAZ LLC  
133 New Bridge Road 
#09-09 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6534 0110 
Fax: 6534 0220 
 

 
**DISCLAIMER** 
This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-
mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to 
be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the 
possibility of corruption. 
 
 


